

Jose Lucio

EDUCATION

Graduated in 2012

Laredo Community College; Laredo, TX

AAS in Media & Web Technologies

- > This degree has taught me how to create and edit websites and videos for use in different forms of media such as online and for television.



2017 Mallorca Dr.
Laredo, TX 78046

956-334-1934

joe@differentdezine.com

www.differentdezine.com

CAREER PROFILE

A self-starter and quick learner. Versatile skill set with experience in customer service, retail sales, graphic design, social media marketing and written and oral communication both in English and Spanish. Computer literate with knowledge in Microsoft Office, Adobe Creative Suite CC (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Muse, and Audition), Quark Xpress, Corel Draw, and Pagemaker plus I can type 95-100 words per minute.

EXPERIENCE

February 2016 - Present

Kwik Kopy Printing #446

Graphic Designer

- > Design business cards, flyers, forms, banners, brochures, etc. Create print plates for print press. Follow up with customers to finalize and complete their order. Work with the sales department to ensure we are creating what the customer asked for.

June 2016- Present

Kingdom Press

Graphic Designer

- > Design ads based on a client's request or by pulling information from different sources available Online such as their website, Facebook, business listings, etc.

December 2010-Present

Different Dezine, LLC

Owner

- > I am currently the owner of a web, print, and graphic design company. I handle all sales and design work plus marketing the company via our own website and social media outlets.

2008-2010

Laredo Bargain Book

Head Graphic Designer

- > I was the head graphic designer at the Laredo Bargain Book in charge of designing ads, meeting deadlines, submitting all artwork to the pagination department, dealing with outside sales to produce artwork to customers' specifications.